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Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

From: Devan Baugh <dbaugh@malvernar.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Water-Enforcement-Report
Cc: John Davis
Subject: Ecoli Testing 

On 5/11/2023 we teste sample site 1 and 2 due to overflows at Kelly/Morzett and Laural/ Davis 
 
 
Collected sample from site 1 at 8:56 AM and collect sample from site 2 at 8:54 AM Using 100mls of sample for 
both. We started testing Sample site 1 at 9:03 AM and Sample site 2 at 9:05 AM 
Oven temp was set at 35-degree Celsius, both sample site 1 and 2 was pulled on 5/12/23 at 9:12 AM 
 
 
Due to both sample site 1 and 2 being greater than 2050 CFU we also tested Sample site 3 and 4. 
Sample site 3 was collected at 9:22 AM and started at 9:32 AM and incubated at 9:35 AM 
Sample site 4 was collected at 9:30 AM and started at 9:32 AM and incubated at 9:35 AM 
Oven Temp was 35-degree Celsius  
Both samples were pulled on 5/13/2023 
Sample Site 3 results was >2419.6 CFU 
Sample Site 4 results was >2419.6 CFU 
 
If you have any questions, please email or call me "Devan Baugh" at (501-732-0395) or John Davis at (501-304-
1249) 
 
 


